
#333-14 

CITY OF NEWTON 

IN BOARD OF ALDERMEN 

October 6, 2014 

ORDERED: 

That, in accordance with the recommendation of the Programs & Services and the 

Finance Committees through their respective Chairmen Amy Mah Sangiolo and Leonard J. 

Gentile, the sum of four hundred seventy-six thousand seven hundred eighty dollars ($476,780) 

be appropriated from the Community Preservation Act Fund undesignated fund balance and 

expended under the control of the Parks and Recreation Department for preservation, restoration, 

and rehabilitation of historic Farlow Park, as detailed in the proposal submitted to the 

Community Preservation Committee in November 2013 and revised in April2014, is hereby 

approved as follows: 

From: CPA Undesignated Fund Balance 
21-3321 ........................................................... $476,780 

To: Farlow Park Preservation/Restoration 
. 21D60209-586016 ............................. : ............ $476,780 

Under Suspension of Rules 
Readings Waived and Approved 
23 yeas 0 nays 1 absent (Alderman Johnson) 

~~ 
CSGD) DAVID A. OLSON 

City Clerk 


